



**Ivanhoe
Cambridge**

Caisse de dépôt et placement
du Québec

Ivanhoe Cambridge

95 Wellington Street West, suite 300
Toronto, Ontario
Canada M5J 2R2
Tel. (416) 369-1200
Fax (416) 369-1327
www.ivanhoecambridge.com



BY COURIER

Direct Line: (416) 369-4446

Fax: (416) 369-3346

E-mail address: fsantini@ivanhoecambridge.com

October 21, 2009

The Regional Municipality of York
17250 Yonge Street
Newmarket, ON
L3Y 6Z1

**REGION OF YORK
CLERK'S OFFICE**

FILE No. - **PO3**

Attention: Mr. Denis Kelly, Regional Clerk

Dear Sir:

**Re: Retail Business Holiday Act Exemptions
Vaughan Mills Shopping Centre, Vaughan, Ontario**

I am writing this letter on behalf of the owners of Vaughan Mills Shopping Centre.

As you are aware, a year has passed since our failed application for an amendment to the existing exemption(s) under the *Retail Business Holiday Act*. Accordingly, we wish to make a further application to amend the exemption for Vaughan Mills Shopping Centre.

Specifically, we wish to make this application to add Family Day to the existing list of exemptions currently applicable to the Shopping Centre being New Year's Day, Victoria Day, Canada Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day. Moreover, consistent with other exemptions provided to retailers or Shopping Centres in York Region, we wish to have the exemption read as "all Holidays except Christmas Day, Good Friday, and Easter Sunday". Therefore, we respectfully request the opportunity to attend before the Regional Council at the next meeting in support of our application to amend the exemptions and address any issues. Persons from Ivanhoe Cambridge who may be speaking are:

- Fred Santini, Senior Legal Counsel, and
- Gil Small, General Manager, Vaughan Mills Shopping Centre.

If you have any concerns or comments, please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

Yours truly,

IVANHOE CAMBRIDGE


Fred J. Santini
Senior Legal Counsel, Legal Affairs

Copy: Elizabeth Wilson, Senior Counsel, The Regional Municipality of York
George Fiddler, Senior Vice-President, Ivanhoe Cambridge
David A. Baffa, Vice-President, Development and Operations, Ivanhoe Cambridge
Gil Small, General Manager, Vaughan Mills
Nadia Loza, Property Manager, Vaughan Mills

Kelly-regional municipality of york oct 21, 2009

